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Ron Wiilhite

From: "Rexroat, Zan" <zan.rexvoat@scolt. kyschools.us>
To: "Ron Willhite” <r.wilihite@insightbb.com>

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 4:12 PM

Subject: FW: KU All Electric School Rate (AES)

"o,

FYi,

Ses below

Zan

From: Jeff Frohlich [mailto: JFrohlich@ktaeng.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:03 PM

To: Luscher, Mike; Rexroat, Zan

Ce: KTA

Subiject: KU All Electric School Rate (AES)

See below info from Biit DiCrio,

Jeff Frohlich, Principal

KTA, Inc.

1708 Jaggie Fox Way
Lexington, Kentucky 40511
Phone: (859) 253-2459

Fax: {859) 259-1864

Email: ifrohlich@kisens.com
Web: www kiaeng.com

From: DiOrio, William

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 1:29 PM
To: Frehiich, Jeft

Subject: Re: AES Rate

The AES rate no longer exists for new faciliies. itis "grandfathered” for those already on the rate. in the

future, a1 an as of yot undetermined Hme, e rate will go away completsly. Those on the AES will be

converted 1o sither &8 or PR
Let me knoy any further guestions,

Velllam J. DiGrio

10/23/2012



